
 
From: Macleod, Ryan (NBCUniversal) <Ryan.Macleod@nbcuni.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 12:01 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Anthony "Tony" Flores 
<aflores@affconsultingllc.com>; Joe DiMaggio <jad.nai@sbcglobal.net> 
Subject: WVIT NBC Connecticut final Post modification  
 
Hey, 
 
We have completed our modification for our Tv tower, we would like to close this project out with the 
state of Connecticut. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 



 
 
 

     

FDH Infrastructure Services, LLC,  

6521 Meridien Drive,  

Raleigh, NC 27616, Ph. 919-800-9373  
February 26, 2021 
 
Ryan MacLeod,  

Engineering NBC & Telemundo Connecticut 

1422 New Britain Avenue 

West Hartford, CT 06110 
   

Ref:  1057’ Steel Height Guyed Tower WVIT 

 Stainless Engineering Project No.: 258124 
  

Dear Mr. MacLeod, 
 

All proposed equipment and tower and foundation modifications have been installed in accordance with Stainless Erection 
Drawings 258114 Revision A and 258122 Revision A dated 9/11/2018 and 5/19/2020, respectively.  
 
The tower and foundations were also evaluated using the as-built guy tensions as measured on 10/31/2020 and the 
following parameters. Results of the analysis are presented in Stainless Report 258124 dated 2/20/2021.   

 

 Risk Category II 

 125 mph ultimate wind speed with no ice 

 50 mph nominal wind speed with 1” design ice thickness 

 Exposure Category B 

 Topography Category 5 (flat topped hill) 

 Earthquake Site Class D with Ss = 0.18 
 
The tower and foundations are adequate to resist the tower loading as listed in the Report for the analysis 
parameters listed above in accordance with ANSI/TIA 222-G-2005, Structural Standard for Antenna Supporting 
Structures and Antennas, including Addenda 1 & 2, dated 2007 and 2009 respectively.  
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely:      Reviewed By: 

                                                                                                 
     

  
 Tyler Moore, EI     Krystyn Perez, PE 

Project Engineer II     Vice President, Engineering 
Stainless – FDH Infrastructure Services   FDH Infrastructure Services, LLC 

        








